750 EAST PRATT STREET, 16TH FLOOR
BALTIMORE, MD 21202
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HEALTH

EXCHANGE

Questions and Answers No. 1
Request for Proposal MDMO0031038458
Adobe Acrobat Pro DC for Enterprise IFB-
May 23, 2018

Ladies/Gentlemen: This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information
contained in the above referenced RFP. Nothing in MHBE’s response to these questions is to be
construed as agreement to or acceptance by the MHBE of any statement or interpretation on the part of
the Offeror.

1. Question: What's the period of performance for the licenses?

RESPONSE : This is a new subscription request for Adobe Acrobat DC Enterprise Edition for a
12 month period.

Date Issued: May 23, 2018
Anthony Armiger
Acting Procurement Officer



